



Peter "Pete" Duvigneau

Profile

Born and raised in the U.S. the co-founder of DIGIROX studied fine art photography in New York City before moving to Berlin. He recognised the potential of digital photography during its early days while he was working in a darkroom. On productions across the globe he has been able to blend creativity and technology as a freelance digital operator.

Experience

1999 - 2000 Full-Time Studio Assistant, Munich
2000 - 2001 Freelance Photo Assistant, Munich
2001 - 2005 School of Visual Arts, New York City
Freelance Photo Assistant, New York City
Lab Technician, printspace nyc, New York

City

2005 - 2007 Freelance Digital Operator, Berlin

2007 - Current DIGIROX

Education

2001 - 2005

BFA, School of Visual Arts, New York City, USA

References

Ruven Afanador, Lorenzo Agius, Jon Attenborough, Linda Ambrosius, Damon Baker, Kate Bellm, HAW LIN Services, Lennart Brede, Matthias Clamer, Liz Collins, Pablo Freda, Jana Gerberding, Esther Haase, Pamela Hanson, Stefan Heinrichs, Max vom Hofe, Larissa Hofmann, Patrick Houi, Naoto Ikeda, Hordur Ingason, Kate Jackling, Kacper Kasprzyk, Guy Lowndes, Tina Luther, Micaela McLucas, Ralph Mecke, Max Montgomery, Armin Morbach, Sebastian Nevols, Andreas Öhlund, Marcus Ohlsson, David Oldham, John Paul Pietrus, Lukasz Pukowiec, Rankin, Ulrike Rindermann, Stini Röhrs, Ivan Ruberto, Charlotte Rutherford, Daniel Sannwald, Maximilian Semlinger, Lina Tesch, Louise & Maria Thornfeldt, Williams+Hirakawa, Txema Yeste